STANDARD QUOTE DOCUMENTATION SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNDER R30 000.00

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO QUOTE FOR REQUIREMENTS AT..!
DATE ADVERTISED: 121042021 _ ..., FACSIMILE NUMBER: 020182

ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO. Phindte Ngwane,
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 890 Vusi Mzimela road Mayvifo 4091 :

NKOSI ALBERT LUTHUL! CENTRAL HOSPITAL

EMAIL: Quolstons@iaichcoza

CONTACT NUMBER; [931,240,2050

ZHO HUMBER: 102422

CLOSING TIME: 11:00

CLOSING DATE: .14/0422021

DESCRIPTION, Jitanuim Cim red small
THE EBLLOWING PARTICULARS MUST BE FURNISHED (FAILURE T OWILL RESULT INYOU NG DISQUALIFIED)
TAME & ADDRESS OF BIDDER (FIRM)
NAME OF BIDDER: DATE:
“FHYSICAL ADDRESS: EMAIL ADDRESS:
"CONTACT NUMBER: FACSIMILE NUNBER:
[TSIGNATURE OF BIDDER: SARS FIN;

ut

[By signing this document | hereby agrec fo all lerms and condibons]

TENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE REGISTRATION (CSD) NO.: |

e
TIOUE REGISTRATION REFERENCE: |
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Doe:

s this offer comply with the specificalion?

tale defivery period e.9. E.g. Tday. Tweek I
E delive

I the price firm? ry_c_nilsnwstbehdmedinuwguotupﬁoo
tem Quantity Description Brand & model Country of Prico
Ho manufacture R e
1. |40 Clip Tanium Small RED
Please seo atlached specification.

VALUE ADDED TAX @ 15% (Only I VAT Vendor)

e
TOTAL QUOTATION PRICE (VALIDITY PERIOD 60 Days)

11
i
1.1
1

1.1
1!

11

11

12

SPECIAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS OF QUOTATIONS
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SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal persan, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the stale, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation 1o quote (includes a price quolation, advertised compelilive quote, limiled
quote or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favourilism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons employed
by the stale, or to persons connected with o relaled to them, it is required that the bidder or hisher authorised representative declare hisher
posilion in relation to the evalualing/adjudicating authority where-

- the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

- the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with personsfa person who arelis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is knawn thal such a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on
whose behalf the declarant acls and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote.

2. Inorder to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the quote.

2.1. Full Name of bidder/representalive..........oouemesereesasmissensns 2.4, Company Registration Number: ..........

2.2, Identity NUMDBE ...v.ivrerscesconmrssssbssssmassssses srsons s s ssnsnsans 2.5. TaxReference NUMbEN: .......covvvienriiesrnieiereninans

23. Position occupied in the Company (director, frustee, shareholder®):2.6. VAT Registration NUMBDEE: ....covvrienmimnnsinsesenens

27. The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,
employee / persal numbers mus! be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]|

2.8. Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? [YEST [NO [ |

2.8.1.1f so, fumish the following particulars:
Name of person / director / trustee / SharenOIJEr! MEMBEE. w.....oimmereurssessiressssssutsssiessssss s sss s s ses s s sss s s st e s e
Name of slate institution at which you or the person connected to the bidder 15 BMPIOYE: ... v cermrrereaes earses s s s sin e o s
Position occupied in the stale inSHILtoN: ... ..o iemnsiasitinann veenrsor ADY OINET PAAICUIATS:. .. oo e oe e e
28.2. I you are presenlly employed by the state, did you obtain the appropriate authority to undertake remuneralive work oulside employmen
in the public sector? _
28.2.1. Ifyes, did you attach proof of such authority to the quote document? [ves| [No] |
Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where applicable, may result in the dis ualification of the quote.
2822, Ino, furish reasons for non-submission of SUCH PrOOE .......cc.iiisiiriiimrimsis s s srn it s s st st
29. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors | trustees | shareholders / members or their spouses conduct business with the

—_

state in the previous twelve months? YES| TNOT |
291, 1£50, TUIMISH PAIICUIAIS: ....evecvsiiscvsnrassnssrsss somsrsesssstast st sos anessase ssesas sidsabsss s abe s amerssase sonsss
2.10. Do you, o any person connected wilh the bidder, have any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person employed by the stale and who
may be involved wilh the evaluation and or adjudicalion of this quote? YES] [NO| |

2401, 1750, FUMNISN PAHICUIAIS: .. cevs crrerre s srrsssosees cmsmss s oot ses brsass s s srsaessis sussss s sis s abass sossnvers
2.11. Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, aware of any refationship (family, friend, olher) between any other bidder and any person

employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quole? [YES| [ NO [ |
211,116 50, TUMISH PAAICUIAIS . eoveesetuesissirssterssetsessessersas s sss chnsbb s ba b eb st om0 cansamsas s s sse 0t
2.12. Do you or any of the directors / truslees / shareholders / members of the company have any interest in any other related companies whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? [ves| | NO | |

2.42.1. 1150, FUMISH PARICUIBIS . oevev e rsias s s rse e enss st s st s s s s et

3, Full details of directors / trustees | members / shareholders.

NB: The Department Of Health will validate detalls of directors | trustees { members | shareholders on CSD. It is the suppliers' responsibility
1o ensure that their delails are up-fo-date and verified en CSD. If the Depariment cannot validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed over as non-compliant accarding 1o National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016/17.

4 DECLARATION

I. THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME)...cociiiii i ee s CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2,

1 ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE QUOTE OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Nameo[ mdder SIQnamm Pos|t|m Date

*Slale” means —

a)  any national or provincial department, national of provincial publc entity or ¢}  provincial legislalure;
constitutional insttution within 1he maaning of the Public Finance Management  d) natianal Assambly or the national Council of provinces; or
Act, 1599 (Act No. 1 of 1958); ¢) Padament.

b) any municipality or municipal enbty;

rSharcholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enlerprisa of business and exercises control aver the enlerpnse.
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Prepared by:

Initial and Surname | Designation Signature Date

Reviewed by Supervisor/Operational Manager:

Initial and Surname | Designation Signature Date

J Shabalala ﬂﬂ @W 11 o¢ 2
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llem description T “TITANIUM CLIP

Size SMALL

Colour colour red B

Material ) Material-titanium

Packaging (unit/box) Packaging- 6 clips per cartridge , 30
cartridges per box

Funclionality/performance ' Clips that can be used in the Horizon

Appliers Preformed Chevron shape and
triangulated cross section.

Purpose Purpose- To Ligate Blood vessels /
vessels-close off

Other:

¥

Approved by specifications committee chairperson:

Initial and Surname Portfolio - Signature Date

N-P. e | St | o R. Y BY




